David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 2:15 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Update - The Mineral Auction Ends Tomorrow! *

The Best Offer Auction Closes Tomorrow!

It's that time again! Just one more day and the current edition of the Best Offer
Mineral Auction will be history. The auction closes on Tuesday (tomorrow),

July 6th at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern.

If you haven't had time to visit the auction or place a bid yet, don't miss out
on this incredible opportunity to add a specimen to your collection at a very
low auction price. I just reduced reserve levels again so the prices are even
lower than before!! Of course, layaways and offers are always welcome and

cven encouraged.

* Direct Link to the Auction *




Please e-mail if you'd like to request proxy bidding or have any questions.

Thanks and good luck!

Kevin

Contact Information
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